



EXCERPT FROM THE APPROVED MINUTES OF THE

July 13, 2023, 1:00 PM

Academic Personnel Board Meeting

OVPAA Conference Room

The letter request of DCE to hire three (3) faculty members for the first semester of AY 2023-2024 to cater to the excess workload of the department, as their four faculty members are still on study leave status: Engrs. Mejia, Corrales, Ando, and Gaviola. Moreover, Engr. Beatriz Nicolle Oppus is scheduled to pursue her MS degree this 1st semester, AY 2023-2024, was presented and deliberated.

Thereupon, below is the APB action which was approved by the University President.

APB Resolution No. 224

Series of 2023

Recommending approval for DCE to hire one (1) regular faculty using the item earmarked for the department from the newly approved "scrap and build" proposal, but only after an item becomes available from the vacated positions of faculty with PhD who qualify for in-house promotion. Further recommends to hire two (2) part-time Instructors for the 1st semester of AY 2023-2024.

July 13, 2023.

Certified True and Correct:


MIRIAM M. DE LA TORRE
APB Secretary

cc: **Prof. Epifania G. Loreto, Head, DCE**